

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-02-12

- - - - -

Wednesday, February 12, 2014
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:31 a.m. to 11:10 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

- - - - -

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES
GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
(609) 989-9199 - (800) 368-7652
www.renziassociates.com

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR

3 SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR

ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER

4

PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

6

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
SECRETARY

8 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL

9

OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

10 GLENN T. MacFADDEN, LICENSING

11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

12 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13 MARY JO FLAHERTY, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 9 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
3 GENERAL

4 FOX ROTHSCHILD, LLP
NICHOLAS CASIELLO, JR., ESQ.
FOR: JEFFREY DAHL, PETER MURPHY,
5 AND WILLIAM McBEATH

6 ITEM NO. 13 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL
JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
7 GENERAL

8 FOX ROTHSCHILD, LLP
NICHOLAS CASIELLO, JR., ESQ.
FOR: THOMAS M. BENNINGER

9
10 ITEM NO. 14 DIANA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
16 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL

11 FOX ROTHSCHILD, LLP
NICHOLAS CASIELLO, JR., ESQ.
12 FOR: CHATHAM REVEL VOTECO, LLC, ET AL.

13 ITEM NO. 17 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
MARY JO FLAHERTY, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
14 COOPER, LEVENSON, APRIL, NIEDELMAN
& WAGENHEIM, PA
15 LYNNE L. KAUFMAN, ESQ.
FOR: MARK H. SCHEINER

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

E X H I B I T S :

ITEM NO. 16

Number	Description	ID	EVD
C-1	Draft Resolution	X	
D-1	Report, 1-31-14, on the Plenary Qualification of Chatham Revel VoteCo, LLC, and Other Related Entities as Holding Companies and/or Entity Qualifiers of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, and Other Related Relief (By John E. Adams, Jr., Deputy Attorney General) (Redacted)		X
P-1	Chatham Asset Management - Revel Ownership Structure Chart, 2-10-14		X

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

		AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-02-12		
		FEBRUARY 12, 2014, 10:31 a.m.		
	ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
1				
2				
3	1	Ratification of the minutes of January 8, 2014, public meeting	9	10
4	2	Applications for initial casino key employee licenses:	10	11
5		a) Kevin Benitez		
6		b) Michael W. Campbell		
7		c) Kimberly A. Miller		
8		d) Domenico Sframelli		
9	3	Applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses:	11	12
10		a) Anthony M. Ashman	11	12
11		b) John E. Borkowski	11	12
12		c) Maura A. Buckley	11	12
13		d) Kenneth D. Colacurcio	11	12
14		e) Gregory L. Conley	11	12
15		f) Joseph A. Damiano	11	12
16		g) Christina M. Dunleavy	11	12
17		h) John W. Fox, Jr.	11	12
18		i) Brian P. Giuliani	11	12
19		j) Holima M. Lamin, Jr.	12	13
20		k) David C. Lyons	11	12
21		l) Paula F. Martin	11	12
22		m) Elizabeth P. Miller	11	12
23		n) Eric J. Moore, Jr.	13	14
24		o) Victoria L. O'Donovan	11	12
25		p) Raul Santiago	11	12
26		q) Allan E. Singer	11	12
27		r) Daniel J. Slattery	11	12
28		s) Bette A. Strauss	11	12
29		t) Mary E. Titus	11	12
30		u) Elmer A. Velasco-Canas	11	12
31		v) Barbara M. Wallowitch	11	12
32	4	Applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification:		
33		a) Ann Fox	14	15
34		b) Eric J. Matejevich	15	16
35	5	Approvals through Delegation of Authority between January 6, 2014, and February 10, 2014, pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C	16	
36	6	Requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses:	18	19
37		a) Sarah A. Browne		
38		b) John V. Buckley		
39		c) Fred A. Capodanno, Jr.		

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

6	8
<p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-02-12 2 FEBRUARY 12, 2014, 10:31 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 6 d) Dawn C. Delaney 18 19 e) Minor D. Fulford 4 f) Thomas E. Reilly g) Frederick Ulrich 5 h) Charlie Y. Velasquez-Flores 7 Consideration of casino key employee 19 20 6 license terminations: a) Tammi L. Anderson 7 b) Stanford G. Le c) Mohammad A. Mamun 8 d) Daniel S. Revallo e) Angel L. Reyes 9 f) Matthew E. Sievers g) Dominique P. Wilkins h) Brenda Y. Williams 8 Petition of Golden Nugget Atlantic adj. 11 City, LLC (d/b/a Golden Nugget Hotel Casino) for the issuance of a temporary 12 casino key employee license to Thomas Winter pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and 13 to permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and 14 exercise the powers of the Vice President of Online Gaming of Golden 15 Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 0291404) 16 9 Consideration of the request to extend 20 24 the temporary qualifications of Jeffrey 24 17 Dahl, Peter Murphy and William McBeath 25 (PRN 0091402) 18 10 Stipulation of Settlement in the 25 27 resubmission application of Debra L. 19 Karver for a casino key employee license (DKT 13-0029-CR) 20 11 Stipulation of Settlement of John P. 27 28 Coppie for a casino key employee 21 license (Docket 13-0022-CK) 12 Consideration of the initial 28 31 22 application of John P. Coppie for a casino key employee license (Docket 23 13-0038-CK) 13 Consideration of the Qualification of 34 37 24 Thomas M. Benninger to serve as a Member of the Board of Directors for 25 Revel AC, Inc.</p>	<p>1 (Public Meeting 14-02-12 was commenced 2 at 10:31 a.m.) 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 4 read an opening statement: 5 This is to advise the general public 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey 9 Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, 10 filed with the Secretary of State at the State 11 House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. 12 On December 11, 2013, copies were mailed to 13 subscribers. 14 Members of the press will be permitted 15 to take photographs. And we ask that this be 16 done in a manner which is not disruptive or 17 distracting to the Commission. 18 The use of cell phones in the public 19 meeting room is prohibited. 20 Any member of the public who wish to 21 address the Commission will be given the 22 opportunity to do so before the Commission 23 adjourns for the day. 24 Please stand for the Pledge of 25 Allegiance.</p>
7	9
<p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-02-12 2 FEBRUARY 12, 2014, 10:31 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 14 Consideration of the Qualification of 40 56 Gregory Roselli to serve as a Member of 4 the Board of Directors for Revel AC, Inc. 5 15 Consideration of the joint petition of 37 39 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 6 Company, LLC (d/b/a Harrah's Resort Atlantic City) Showboat Atlantic City 7 Operating Company, LLC (d/b/a Showboat Casino Hotel) Bally's Park Place, Inc. 8 (D/b/a Bally's Atlantic City) and Boardwalk Regency Corporation (d/b/a 9 Caesars Atlantic City) for the issuance of a multi-casino endorsement pursuant 10 to NJSA 5:12-91.1 upon the casino key employee license of Holly Ann Campano 11 and for qualification for Holly Ann Campano to serve as Vice President 12 Marketing Regional (PRN 0151401) 16 In the matter of the Plenary 40 56 13 Qualification of Chatham Revel VoteCo, LLC, and Other Related Entities as 14 Holding Companies and/or Entity Qualifiers of Revel Entertainment 15 Group, LLC, and Other Related Relief Evan Ratner, sworn 46 16 17 Reconsideration of a Commission Order 31 34 terminating the casino key employee 17 license of Mark H. Scheiner (DKT 14-0005-MI) 18 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 19 BEN BEGLEITER 57 PAT VAN WOERT 58 20 21 22 23 24 25</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 1 2 (The Flag Salute was recited.) 3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning, Chairman 4 and Commissioners. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: When I call your name, 7 please indicate your presence. 8 Commissioner Cooper? 9 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present. 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Present. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Here. 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 15 The matters discussed in closed session 16 this morning included: Employee key license 17 application matters. Litigation updates in the 18 matters of "Brooks versus CCC," "Edwards versus 19 Adamar of New Jersey, Inc., versus CCC," and 20 "Askins versus CCC." 21 You also approved the closed-session 22 minutes of January 8th, 2014. 23 The first item for your consideration is 24 the ratification of the minutes of the public 25 portion of the January 8, 2014, public meeting.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

10	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Do I have a motion approve the January</p> <p>4 8, 2014, meeting minutes?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>6 move that we ratify the minutes of January 8.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Is there a? Second.</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I will second</p> <p>10 that.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>14 (Ayes.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The second matter for</p> <p>19 your consideration are applications for initial</p> <p>20 and key employee licenses. There are four</p> <p>21 matters, identified as Items A through D.</p> <p>22 [Kevin Benitez, Michael W. Campbell,</p> <p>23 Kimberly A. Miller, Domenico Sframelli.]</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a motion on this matter?</p>	12
11	<p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>3 move to grant the four initial casino key</p> <p>4 employee license applications.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 A second?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>8 that.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>12 (Ayes.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 3 for your</p> <p>17 consideration are applications for resubmitted</p> <p>18 casino key employee licenses. They are</p> <p>19 identified on the agenda as Items A through V.</p> <p>20 There are two objections, J and N, which</p> <p>21 are not presented. They will be identified</p> <p>22 separately.</p> <p>23 [Anthony M. Ashman, John E. Borkowski,</p> <p>24 Maura A. Buckley, Kenneth D. Colacurcio,</p> <p>25 Gregory L. Conley, Joseph A. Damiano, Christina</p>	13
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 M. Dunleavy, John W. Fox, Jr., Brian P.</p> <p>3 Giuliani, David C. Lyons, Paula F. Martin,</p> <p>4 Elizabeth P. Miller, Victoria L. O'Donovan,</p> <p>5 Raul Santiago, Allan E. Singer, Daniel J.</p> <p>6 Slattery, Bette A. Strauss, Mary E. Titus,</p> <p>7 Elmer A. Velasco-Canas, Barbara M. Wallowitch.]</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a motion on these matters?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>11 move that we grant the 20 resubmitted key</p> <p>12 employ key casino licenses.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>14 Is there a second?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>19 (Ayes.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: If I misspoke. It's</p> <p>24 Item J and N.</p> <p>25 The first is J, Holima M. Lamin, Jr.</p>	

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

14	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 objection.</p> <p>3 Staff reviewed that request and</p> <p>4 recommend that the matter wee remanded a</p> <p>5 hearing process.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Is there a motion?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>9 move that we remand for a hearing the</p> <p>10 resubmitted casino key employee application of</p> <p>11 Eric J. Moore, Jr.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Is there a second?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: And I'll second</p> <p>15 that.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>19 (Ayes.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are</p> <p>24 applications for casino employee key licenses</p> <p>25 and for qualification.</p>	16
15	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 The first is A, Ann Fox, the Director of</p> <p>3 Security for DGMB, LLC.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Is there a motion in this matter?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>7 move to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>8 qualification.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Is there a second?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>12 that.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>16 vote.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>24 The second is Eric J. Matejevich, Chief</p> <p>25 Financial Officer, Resorts International</p>	17
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 Holdings, LLC.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Is there a motion?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>6 move to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>7 qualification.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>11 that.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll</p> <p>15 call vote.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are</p> <p>23 approvals through delegation of authority</p> <p>24 between January 6, 2014, and February 10, 2014,</p> <p>25 pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16C.</p>	

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

18	<p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 Raymond C. Sands, III, Mary L. Spatola, Diane</p> <p>3 M. Spiers-Knox, Robert L. Williams, Luisa M.</p> <p>4 Woods.]</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 for your</p> <p>6 consideration are requests for inactivation of</p> <p>7 casino key employee licenses.</p> <p>8 Again, Mr. MacFadden will review that</p> <p>9 matter for your consideration.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 6 consists of eight</p> <p>12 individuals who, in lieu of filing a</p> <p>13 resubmission application, have requested to be</p> <p>14 placed on the inactive list, not to that exceed</p> <p>15 five years.</p> <p>16 Staff recommends granting the requested</p> <p>17 relief.</p> <p>18 [Sarah A. Browne, John V. Buckley, Fred</p> <p>19 A. Capodanno, Jr., Dawn C. Delaney, Minor D.</p> <p>20 Fulford, Thomas E. Reilly, Frederick Ulrich,</p> <p>21 Charlie Y. Velasquez-Flores.]</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 I will entertain a motion on these</p> <p>24 matters.</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p>	20	<p>1 ITEM NO. 8-9</p> <p>2 individuals be terminated.</p> <p>3 [Tammi L. Anderson, Stanford G. Le,</p> <p>4 Mohammad A. Mamun, Daniel S. Revallo, Angel L.</p> <p>5 Reyes, Matthew E. Sievers, Dominique P.</p> <p>6 Wilkins, Brenda Y. Williams.]</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Is there a motion on these matters?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>10 move that we order that the eight casino key</p> <p>11 employee licenses be terminated.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>17 (Ayes.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8, the</p> <p>22 Division requested that that matter be</p> <p>23 adjourned until the March meeting, and</p> <p>24 Petitioner has consented to that request.</p> <p>25 Item No. 9 is a consideration of the</p>
19	<p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 move to grant the requested relief and order</p> <p>3 that the eight casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>4 inactivated.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Is there a second?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>8 that.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>12 (Ayes.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: No. 7, consideration of</p> <p>17 the casino key employee license terminations.</p> <p>18 Mr. MacFadden will review those matters.</p> <p>19 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 7 consists of eight</p> <p>20 individuals whose casino key employee renewal</p> <p>21 deadline has passed and have neither filed the</p> <p>22 required resubmission paperwork nor requested</p> <p>23 to being placed on the inactive list.</p> <p>24 Consequently, staff recommends that the</p> <p>25 casino employee licenses of these eight</p>	21	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 request to extend the temporary qualifications</p> <p>3 of Jeffrey Dahl, Peter Murphy, and William</p> <p>4 McBeath.</p> <p>5 Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will</p> <p>6 review those matters for your consideration.</p> <p>7 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>8 and Commissioners.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>10 MS. PIMPINELLI: For your consideration</p> <p>11 is the request to extend the temporary</p> <p>12 qualifications of Mr. Dahl, Murphy, and</p> <p>13 McBeath.</p> <p>14 If the Division grants the request, Mr.</p> <p>15 Dahl will be extended until May 15th and</p> <p>16 Misters Murphy and McBeath will be extended</p> <p>17 until May 31st.</p> <p>18 Nick Casiello is here on behalf of</p> <p>19 Petitioners, and Jack Adams is here on behalf</p> <p>20 of the Division.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>22 Mr. Casiello? Good morning.</p> <p>23 MR. CASIELLO: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>24 Chairman, Commissioners. Nick Casiello, the</p> <p>25 firm of Fox Rothschild, appearing on behalf of</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

22	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 the casino licensee Revel Entertainment Group,</p> <p>3 LLC, and its holding company, Revel AC, Inc.</p> <p>4 As Teresa indicated, we are seeking a</p> <p>5 three-months extension of the temporary</p> <p>6 qualifications issued to these three persons</p> <p>7 who are directors of Revel. They were</p> <p>8 initially temporarily qualified in May of last</p> <p>9 year. We are asking for their temporary</p> <p>10 qualifications to be extend another three</p> <p>11 months so that they may continue to serve as</p> <p>12 directors of the Revel pending the completion</p> <p>13 of the Division's investigation.</p> <p>14 I've reviewed the draft resolution, and</p> <p>15 it is acceptable in the form and substance.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>18 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we do not</p> <p>19 oppose the relief and anticipate that we will</p> <p>20 have our investigations completed in the</p> <p>21 additional time frame that will be allowed.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>23 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>24 counsel?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p>	24	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: As to Mr. Jeffrey Dahl</p> <p>3 until May 15, 2014.</p> <p>4 Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: As to Mr. Peter Murphy</p> <p>11 until May 31, 2014.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>17 This is a roll call vote.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: As to Mr. William</p> <p>25 McBeath until May 31, 2014.</p>
23	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain -- we're</p> <p>3 doing all three separately; correct?</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. I'll entertain a</p> <p>6 motion on -- I guess -- I'll guess I'll</p> <p>7 entertain a motion on Jeffrey Dahl.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes.</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>10 find good cause pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d)2</p> <p>11 and grant the requested relief and extend the</p> <p>12 period of temporary qualification to the</p> <p>13 following officers to continue to serve as a</p> <p>14 member of the board of directors for Revel AC,</p> <p>15 Inc., for a period not to exceed three months</p> <p>16 subject in each instance to the conditions</p> <p>17 contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 c and d and NJAC</p> <p>18 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Is there a second.</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>25 vote.</p>	25	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll move that.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>9 vote.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>17 MR. CASIELLO: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 for your</p> <p>19 consideration is the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>20 in the resubmission application of Debra L.</p> <p>21 Karver for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>22 Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will also</p> <p>23 review that with you.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

26	28
<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 Commissioners, the Division has submitted a</p> <p>3 stipulation for Miss Karver.</p> <p>4 Brian is here on behalf of the Division.</p> <p>5 Miss Karver was notified of her right to</p> <p>6 be here but has chosen not to appear.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>8 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>9 Commissioners.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>11 MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has</p> <p>12 nothing further and asks that the stipulation</p> <p>13 of settlement be approved as submitted.</p> <p>14 Thank you.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>16 Any questions of Mr. Bisciegli?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>19 this matter?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>21 I would move to approve the stipulation of</p> <p>22 settlement between the Division and Applicant</p> <p>23 and grant Debra L. Karver resubmitted</p> <p>24 application for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Again, the Division has</p> <p>3 nothing further and ask that the stipulation be</p> <p>4 approved as submitted.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>7 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>8 counsel?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion</p> <p>11 on this matter.</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>13 move that we approve the stipulation of</p> <p>14 settlement between the Division and Applicant</p> <p>15 and grant Martin J. Majcher, III, a resubmitted</p> <p>16 application for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I'll</p> <p>20 second that.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>24 (Ayes.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p>
27	29
<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Is there a second?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that</p> <p>4 motion.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>8 (Ayes.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the</p> <p>13 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission</p> <p>14 application of Martin J. Majcher, III, for a</p> <p>15 casino key employee license.</p> <p>16 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>17 Commissioners, similar to the last matter,</p> <p>18 Brian is here on behalf of the Division.</p> <p>19 The Division has submitted a stipulation</p> <p>20 of settlement.</p> <p>21 Mr. Majcher was advised of his</p> <p>22 opportunity to be here, but he has chosen not</p> <p>23 to.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Mr. Bisciegli?</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Item No. 12 is the initial application</p> <p>6 of John P. Copple for a casino key employee</p> <p>7 license.</p> <p>8 Miss Pimpinelli will review that one as</p> <p>9 well.</p> <p>10 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>11 Commissioners, this matter was remanded for</p> <p>12 the -- to a contested case hearing process.</p> <p>13 Mr. Copple was notified of his right to request</p> <p>14 a hearing, but he did not do so.</p> <p>15 The Division has interposed some</p> <p>16 objections based on his failure to cooperate</p> <p>17 and some other information they had uncovered</p> <p>18 in their initial investigation attempts.</p> <p>19 Because Mr. Copple did not respond to</p> <p>20 our request, the matter is now before you to</p> <p>21 consider whether or not to deny his</p> <p>22 application.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>24 MS. PIMPINELLI: Brian is here on behalf</p> <p>25 of the Division.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

30	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.</p> <p>3 The Division originally recommended the</p> <p>4 denial of Mr. Copple's licensure on November</p> <p>5 21st of 2013. We never received a request for</p> <p>6 a hearing from Mr. Copple.</p> <p>7 He was noticed of today's meeting on</p> <p>8 January 9th of 2014. Obviously, he's not</p> <p>9 appeared today. With his failure to appear at</p> <p>10 the meeting today, the Division is left to ask</p> <p>11 that his application for a casino key employee</p> <p>12 licensure be denied.</p> <p>13 Thank you.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>16 counsel?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: I will entertain a</p> <p>19 motion on this matter.</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>21 move to, A, find John D. Copple disqualified</p> <p>22 and; B, deny his initial application for a</p> <p>23 casino key employee license.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p>	32
31	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>3 that.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>7 (Ayes.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, with your</p> <p>12 indulgence, we will call the addendum, Item No.</p> <p>13 17, out of order. That is the reconsideration</p> <p>14 of a Commission Order terminating the casino</p> <p>15 employee license of Mark H. Scheiner.</p> <p>16 Miss Pimpinelli will also review that</p> <p>17 matter for your consideration.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>20 Commissioners, for your consideration is the</p> <p>21 request of Petitioner that the Commission find</p> <p>22 good cause --</p> <p>23 Just a second.</p> <p>24 That the Commission find good cause to</p> <p>25 accept Petitioner's resubmission application</p>	33
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 for his key employee license nunc pro tunc.</p> <p>3 If you do approve that, you will have to</p> <p>4 vacate the Commissioner Order No. 13-09-11-71</p> <p>5 Lynne Kaufman is here on behalf of the</p> <p>6 Petitioner. And it appears MaryJo Flaherty is</p> <p>7 here on behalf of the Division.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Miss Kaufman?</p> <p>10 MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning,</p> <p>11 Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper,</p> <p>12 Levenson.</p> <p>13 We're here before you today asking for a</p> <p>14 reconsideration. My client had moved, and we</p> <p>15 understand there is an obligation to notify</p> <p>16 upon a move. However, he thought he was</p> <p>17 actually on top of the application and</p> <p>18 submitted it. It was a bit late. There was</p> <p>19 some back and forth with whether it was</p> <p>20 accepted, whether he had not gotten the</p> <p>21 package.</p> <p>22 I've worked very cooperatively with the</p> <p>23 Division and Commission, and we're asking for a</p> <p>24 reconsideration so that Mr. Scheiner, who has</p> <p>25 been a casino key employee almost since the</p>	
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 inception of gaming, is able to continue his</p> <p>3 application.</p> <p>4 All the papers have been submitted.</p> <p>5 Thank you so much.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Division?</p> <p>8 MS. FLAHERTY: Hi. Yes. Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>9 Commissioners. DAG Richardson was discussing</p> <p>10 this on our behalf, and basically we have no</p> <p>11 objection.</p> <p>12 This is really a Commission process, and</p> <p>13 we leave it up to you. And we would just note</p> <p>14 that any information that we need in the course</p> <p>15 of our investigation would needed to be</p> <p>16 provided to us.</p> <p>17 Thank you.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Commissioners, any questions for either</p> <p>20 counsel?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>23 this matter?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>25 move that we find good cause and grant the</p>	

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

34	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 requested relief nunc pro tunc pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>3 5:12-75 and: A, vacate the Commission Order</p> <p>4 No. 13-09-11-07i and; B, reinstate Mark H.</p> <p>5 Scheiner casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>6 the conditions and timelines set forth in the</p> <p>7 Order.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>12 Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>15 (Ayes.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: The motion carries.</p> <p>19 Thank you.</p> <p>20 MS. FLAHERTY: Thank you.</p> <p>21 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 for your</p> <p>23 consideration is the qualification of Thomas M.</p> <p>24 Benninger to serve as a member of the board of</p> <p>25 directors for Revel AC, Inc.</p>	36	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 And the only thing I had add, Mr.</p> <p>3 Chairman, is that we've reviewed the draft</p> <p>4 resolution, and it is acceptable in form and</p> <p>5 substance.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>8 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our</p> <p>9 letter report, and we also are in agreement</p> <p>10 with the draft resolution.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>12 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>13 counsel?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>16 entertain a motion in this matter.</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>18 move that we adopt where the draft resolution</p> <p>19 and find Thomas M. Benninger qualified to serve</p> <p>20 as a member of the board of directors for Revel</p> <p>21 AC, Inc., in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 c</p> <p>22 and d, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC</p> <p>23 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p>
35	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 Senior Counsel Olivo will present that</p> <p>3 matter for your consideration.</p> <p>4 Olivo.</p> <p>5 MS. OLIVO: Olivo.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Olivo.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: You'll get it soon</p> <p>8 enough.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Olivo.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: You'll get it soon</p> <p>11 enough.</p> <p>12 MS. OLIVO: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>13 Commissioners.</p> <p>14 As Miss Fauntleroy indicated, this is --</p> <p>15 Mr. Benninger was temporary qualified on May</p> <p>16 15th of 2013. This is for his plenary</p> <p>17 qualification.</p> <p>18 Mr. Casiello is here for Petitioner, and</p> <p>19 Mr. Adams is here for the Division.</p> <p>20 I have circulated a draft resolution.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>22 Mr. Casiello?</p> <p>23 MR. CASIELLO: Again for the record,</p> <p>24 Nick Casiello, law firm of Fox Rothschild,</p> <p>25 appearing on behalf of Mr. Benninger.</p>	37	<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>4 This is a roll call vote.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>12 For the record, Item No. 14 will be</p> <p>13 reviewed with Item No. 16.</p> <p>14 Item No. 15 for your consideration is</p> <p>15 the joint petition of Harrah's Atlantic City</p> <p>16 Operating Company, LLC, Showboat Atlantic City</p> <p>17 Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place,</p> <p>18 Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation for the</p> <p>19 issuance of a multi-casino endorsement upon the</p> <p>20 casino key employee license of Holly Ann</p> <p>21 Campano for qualification and to serve as Vice</p> <p>22 President Marketing Regional.</p> <p>23 Senior Counsel Olivo will review that</p> <p>24 matter for your consideration.</p> <p>25 (Laughter.)</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

38	40
<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 MS. OLIVO: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Miss Campano already has her key</p> <p>4 employee. She was previously employed at</p> <p>5 Atlantic Club and was qualified in connection</p> <p>6 with her employment with the Atlantic Club.</p> <p>7 This is for a multi-casino endorsement</p> <p>8 for her employment with Harrah's, Showboat,</p> <p>9 Bally's, and Caesars and for her qualification.</p> <p>10 Mr. Adams is here for the Division.</p> <p>11 And I did circulate a draft resolution,</p> <p>12 and I did hear from Miss Hughes, and she didn't</p> <p>13 object to it.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>15 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>16 MR. ADAMS: We don't object to the</p> <p>17 requested relief.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Commissioners, any questions for Mr.</p> <p>20 Adams?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there</p> <p>23 a motion on this matter?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>25 move that we approve the joint petition and</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: That was a first,</p> <p>3 Stephanie. We'll have to put that on.</p> <p>4 MS. OLIVO: Just call me Stephanie.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And she's so pleasant.</p> <p>6 She lets me mispronounce it all the time, and</p> <p>7 she never says anything.</p> <p>8 Item No. 16 for your consideration is</p> <p>9 the matter of the plenary qualification of</p> <p>10 Chatham Revel, VoteCo, LLC, and other related</p> <p>11 entities as holding companies and/or entity</p> <p>12 qualifiers of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC,</p> <p>13 and other related relief.</p> <p>14 Mr. Casiello is here for the Petitioner,</p> <p>15 and Mr. Adams is here for the Division.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Counsel, just one more time, please</p> <p>18 enter your appearance for the record.</p> <p>19 MR. CASIELLO: Nick Casiello, law firm</p> <p>20 of Fox Rothschild, appearing on behalf of the</p> <p>21 Chatham.</p> <p>22 MR. ADAMS: Jack Adams, Deputy Attorney</p> <p>23 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming</p> <p>24 Enforcement.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>
39	41
<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 grant Holly Ann Campano a multi-casino</p> <p>3 endorsement upon her casino key -- casino key</p> <p>4 employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and</p> <p>5 find Ms. Campano qualified to serve as Vice</p> <p>6 President Marketing Regional for Harrah's</p> <p>7 Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Showboat</p> <p>8 Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Bally's</p> <p>9 Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency</p> <p>10 Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1b</p> <p>11 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Is there a second?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>18 vote.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 I also understand there's exhibits.</p> <p>3 Daryl, will you please identify the exhibits</p> <p>4 and have them marked for the record.</p> <p>5 MR. NANCE: Chair, the premarked exhibit</p> <p>6 an also follows: The Casino Control Commission</p> <p>7 has one exhibit, C-1 for identification only.</p> <p>8 C-1 is a draft resolution.</p> <p>9 Petitioner's submitted one exhibit</p> <p>10 premarked as P-1. P-1, Chatham Asset</p> <p>11 Management, Revel Ownership Structure Chart</p> <p>12 dated February 10th, 2014.</p> <p>13 The Division of Gaming Enforcement</p> <p>14 submitted one exhibit, premarked as D-1. D-1,</p> <p>15 report dated January 31st, 2014, on plenary</p> <p>16 qualification of Chatham Revel VoteCo, LLC, and</p> <p>17 other related entities as holding companies</p> <p>18 and/or entity qualifiers of Revel Entertainment</p> <p>19 Group, LLC, and other related relief, by John</p> <p>20 E. Adams, Jr., Deputy Attorney General.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 I also note that there's a sealing</p> <p>23 request for portions of D-1. Is there any</p> <p>24 objection to the sealing request?</p> <p>25 MR. ADAMS: No objection.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

42	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 MR. CASIELLO: It's my request --</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yeah.</p> <p>4 MR. CASIELLO: -- so no objection.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: You have no objection.</p> <p>6 Thank you.</p> <p>7 Seeing none, is there a motion with</p> <p>8 regard to the sealing request?</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.</p> <p>10 Chairman, I move that the sealing request as</p> <p>11 presented be granted.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Is there a second?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second it.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>18 (Ayes.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>22 Is there any objection to moving the</p> <p>23 marked exhibits into evidence?</p> <p>24 MR. CASIELLO: No, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 MR. ADAMS: No.</p>	44	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 Entertainment Group.</p> <p>3 This Commission initially issued ICA to</p> <p>4 the Chatham entities on May 31st. If you</p> <p>5 recall from that hearing, Chatham was a lender</p> <p>6 to Revel and obtained equity as part of the</p> <p>7 bankruptcy restructuring process.</p> <p>8 Since receiving ICA, the DGE has</p> <p>9 conducted its usual thorough investigation</p> <p>10 culminating in the issuance of its January 31</p> <p>11 report to you. And that is the matter that is</p> <p>12 before you today.</p> <p>13 I will be calling as a witness Evan</p> <p>14 Ratner, one of the principals of Chatham Revel</p> <p>15 VoteCo.</p> <p>16 Thank you.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>19 MR. ADAMS: Yes, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>20 As Mr. Casiello has just indicated, this</p> <p>21 is a proceeding regarding the plenary</p> <p>22 qualification of Chatham Revel VoteCo, LLC, and</p> <p>23 other related entities and companies as entity</p> <p>24 qualifiers or holding companies of Revel</p> <p>25 Entertainment Group, LLC.</p>
43	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 I'll entertain a motion on this</p> <p>4 procedural matter.</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>6 to admit D-1, as redacted, and P-1 into</p> <p>7 evidence.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>11 that.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>15 (Ayes.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>19 Mr. Casiello? Any statement?</p> <p>20 MR. CASIELLO: Just briefly, Mr.</p> <p>21 Chairman.</p> <p>22 This is the application of Chatham</p> <p>23 VoteCo -- Chatham Revel VoteCo, LLC, and</p> <p>24 related entities for plenary qualification as a</p> <p>25 holding company or entity qualifiers as Revel</p>	45	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 The Division has filed its report which</p> <p>3 details the result of the investigation. And</p> <p>4 the report addresses the various entities and</p> <p>5 the individuals that are required to be</p> <p>6 qualified. They, of course, are Chatham</p> <p>7 entities and individuals associated with</p> <p>8 Chatham. Thus the inquiry is limited to those</p> <p>9 entities and individuals and whether they have</p> <p>10 established their qualifications.</p> <p>11 We are not here to discuss any issues</p> <p>12 except in connection with Chatham and the</p> <p>13 individual qualifiers associated with Chatham.</p> <p>14 This is Chatham's hearing. The evidence will</p> <p>15 which will be presented to you pertains to</p> <p>16 Chatham. And after considering that evidence,</p> <p>17 the Division believes you will be able to rule</p> <p>18 positively and find Chatham and the individuals</p> <p>19 qualified. This is not a proceeding about</p> <p>20 Revel except that Chatham and the individual</p> <p>21 qualifiers of Chatham must be qualified as</p> <p>22 qualifiers of Revel. Any other issues</p> <p>23 pertaining to Revel need not and should not be</p> <p>24 considered at this time at this hearing. They</p> <p>25 can and will be addressed at another time, not</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

<p style="text-align: right;">46</p> <p>1 Evan Ratner - Casiello 2 in connection with this hearing which, as I've 3 said many times, pertains to Chatham. 4 Thank you. 5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Thank you. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: If there's no other 7 additional remarks, Mr. Casiello, can you 8 please bring up your witness? 9 MR. CASIELLO: Thank you. 10 I'd like to call Evan Ratner to the 11 witness stand, please. 12 13 EVAN RATNER, having been first duly 14 sworn, testified as follows: 15 16 MR. NANCE: Please state your name for 17 the record. 18 THE WITNESS: Evan Ratner. 19 MR. NANCE: Thank you. 20 21 EXAMINATION BY MR. CASIELLO: 22 Q. So when I told you you were going to be 23 in the hot seat today -- 24 (Laughter.) 25 A. Yes.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">48</p> <p>1 Evan Ratner - Casiello 2 LLC? 3 A. Chatham Asset Management, LLC, is an SEC 4 registered investment advisor that provides investment 5 advice to various funds, including the Chatham Eureka 6 Fund, the Chatham Asset High Yield Master Fund, the 7 Chatham Partners High Yield Fund, and Chatham Asset 8 High Yield Offshore Fund. 9 Q. And what is Chairman Asset GP, LLC? 10 A. It was the general partner and investor 11 in the funds that I just discussed. 12 Q. And what is Chatham's involvement in 13 Revel? 14 A. Chatham owns approximately 28 percent of 15 the equity of Revel, and we hold some of its first and 16 second lien debt. 17 Q. Okay. How did Chairman acquire its 18 equity interest in Revel? 19 A. We were a lender to Revel prior to the 20 bankruptcy. Our debt was converted to about 22 21 percent of the equity. And since the restructuring 22 and emergence, we purchased from other shareholders an 23 additional six percent, roughly, of the equity. 24 Q. And who did you purchase that additional 25 equity from?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">47</p> <p>1 Evan Ratner - Casiello 2 Q. -- I meant you specifically. I didn't 3 mean everybody else in this room. 4 MR. CASIELLO: It is a little bit warm 5 in here. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: It is. Very warm in 7 here. 8 Q. Mr. Ratner, by whom are you employed? 9 THE WITNESS: Excuse me one second. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: All right. Did good 11 that time. 12 MR. ADAMS: No spilled water. 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Take your time. Take 14 your time. 15 A. I'm employed by Chatham Asset 16 Management, LLC, and Chatham Asset GP, LLC. 17 Q. And what is your background, please? 18 A. A BA and MBA from Columbia University. 19 I worked at DLJ, Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette from 20 1991 to 2002. And in addition to that, at Credit 21 Suisse as well, 2002 to 2003, with a hedge fund. We 22 joined Credit Suisse in 2003 as Managing Director of 23 the Distressed Research, and worked there from 2003 to 24 2009, and then joined Chatham. 25 Q. And what is Chatham Asset Management,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">49</p> <p>1 Evan Ratner - Casiello 2 A. Other shareholders. 3 Q. Okay. 4 A. We don't know precisely who. 5 Q. How did Chatham acquire its debt in 6 Revel? 7 A. We, along with others -- other 8 lenders -- participated in the bankruptcy exiting 9 financing and loaned additional monies in this past 10 November -- in November of 2013. 11 Q. And what is Chatham's involvement in 12 Revel in terms of management? 13 A. None. We have one representative on the 14 board of directors. There are five board members all 15 together. We do not operate or control the company 16 and are not authorized to speak on behalf of the 17 company. 18 Q. Okay. Who controls Chatham's investment 19 in Revel? 20 A. Chatham's founder, Anthony Melchiorre, 21 controls the Revel VoteCo, LLC, Chatham Revel VoteCo, 22 LLC, which holds the investments in Revel. 23 Q. Thank you. 24 MR. CASIELLO: I have no further 25 questions.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

<p style="text-align: right;">50</p> <p>1 Evan Ratner - Adams 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 3 Mr. Adams? 4 5 EXAMINATION BY MR. ADAMS: 6 Q. Just one question. To your knowledge, 7 is Chatham now the largest equity holder in Revel? 8 A. I think -- I believe so. Yes. 9 MR. ADAMS: Thank you. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 11 Commissioners, do you have any questions 12 for the witness? 13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. Thank you. 14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Thank you. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Mr. Casiello, any other 16 additional witnesses? 17 MR. CASIELLO: No. Mr. Chairman. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Mr. Adams, the Division 19 have anything further it wishes to present? 20 MR. ADAMS: Well, I just wanted to point 21 out that we filed individual letter reports 22 with respect to the four qualifiers of Chatham. 23 And they are before you as well for your 24 consideration. And we think that there's 25 plenty upon which you can rule in their favor.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">52</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16 2 entities and individual qualifiers, have 3 demonstrated by clear and convincing evidence 4 their good character, honesty, and integrity, 5 and find them suitable. 6 We also ask that the Commission 7 authorize the trustee to transfer the trust 8 property to Chatham pursuant to Section 18 of 9 the ICA Trust Agreement. Upon that occurring, 10 the Trust will automatically dissolve pursuant 11 to Section 21 of the Trust Agreement. 12 While the Trustee, Mr. Pat McCoy, 13 couldn't be here today, I would like to thank 14 him for his service. 15 And I also would like to thank the 16 Division and Commission staff for their usual 17 cooperation in processing this matter. 18 Thank you. 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 20 Mr. Adams? 21 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, I would 22 reiterate that we think that there's been 23 sufficient evidence presented to you to rule 24 favorably in favor of the qualification of 25 Chatham.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">51</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 3 Commissioners, do you have any questions 4 for counsel? 5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: No. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Counsel, either of you 7 wish to have a closing statements? 8 MR. CASIELLO: I do, Mr. Chairman. Just 9 briefly. 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Can Mr. Ratner step 11 down? 12 MR. ADAMS: I have nothing further. 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Ratner. You can 14 take Mr. Ratner out of the hot seat. 15 MR. CASIELLO: Mr. Chairman, may the 16 witness step down? 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 18 MR. CASIELLO: Please. Thank you. 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. It's hot 20 enough in here; right? 21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I don't dispute 22 that. 23 MR. CASIELLO: Thank you. 24 We respectfully request that this 25 Commission find that Chairman, its related</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">53</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Nothing further 3 to be presented in this matter? 4 We are here today to determine the 5 suitability of Chatham Revel VoteCo, LLC, the 6 various related entities and four individuals. 7 Each of them is either a holding company, an 8 entity qualifier, or an individual qualifier 9 for Revel AC, a holding company of Revel 10 Entertainment Group which has a casino license 11 issued by this Commission. 12 The Commission granted Interim Casino 13 Authorization of Chatham at a hearing on May 14 31st, 2013, so that the company could hold 15 shares in common equity issued by Revel AC as 16 part of its plan of reorganization. The plan 17 was confirmed by the bankruptcy court on May 18 13, 2013, and approved by this Commission on 19 May 15th, 2013, and became effective on May 20 21st, 2013. 21 During Chatham's interim authorization, 22 its shares in Revel AC were hold in a trust as 23 required by the Casino Control Act. As 24 Trustee, Mr. Patrick McCoy was found qualified 25 by this Commission on May 31st, 2013.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

54	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 In its ICA report to the Commission, the</p> <p>3 Division identified the entities and</p> <p>4 individuals that must be qualified in</p> <p>5 connection with Chairman. They include:</p> <p>6 Chatham Revel SPV, LLC, which is a holding</p> <p>7 company of Chatham and several designated</p> <p>8 entity qualifiers, which are Chatham Asset</p> <p>9 Partners High Yield Fund, LP, Chatham Holding</p> <p>10 III, Ltd., Chatham Eureka Fund, LP, Chatham</p> <p>11 Asset GP, LLC, Chatham Asset High Yield</p> <p>12 Offshore Fund, Ltd., Chatham Asset High Yield</p> <p>13 Master Fund, Ltd., and Chatham Asset</p> <p>14 Management, LLC.</p> <p>15 In addition, the Division designated the</p> <p>16 following individuals as qualifiers for</p> <p>17 Chatham. They are Mr. Melchiorre, Managing</p> <p>18 Member and Majority Owner of Chatham companies;</p> <p>19 Mr. Ratner, Portfolio Manager and Partner in</p> <p>20 Chatham; Mr. Roselli, Senior Analyst for</p> <p>21 Chatham and member of the board of Revel AC;</p> <p>22 and Mr. Ruggerio, Chief Financial Officer of</p> <p>23 Chatham.</p> <p>24 The Division has completed its</p> <p>25 investigation of the various Chatham holding</p>	56	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 dissolved, and the Trustee be discharged.</p> <p>3 Do I have a second?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll</p> <p>5 make that second.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Any discussion?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>10 vote.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>17 MR. CASIELLO: Thank you --</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 MR. CASIELLO: -- commissioners.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with the</p> <p>21 Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session</p> <p>22 will be held on Wednesday, March 12, 2014, at</p> <p>23 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 This is the public participation portion</p>
55	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14/16</p> <p>2 companies, entity qualifiers, and individuals</p> <p>3 and filed a report with the Commission dated</p> <p>4 January 31st, 2014. In its exclusion, the</p> <p>5 Division stated that Chatham and its qualifiers</p> <p>6 meet the statutory criteria for qualification</p> <p>7 and would not object to a finding of plenary</p> <p>8 qualification by this Commission.</p> <p>9 In this hearing, Chatham had a burden to</p> <p>10 prove by clear and convincing evidence that the</p> <p>11 designated companies and individuals meet our</p> <p>12 licensing criteria. We have heard testimony</p> <p>13 today and listened to the presentation by</p> <p>14 Chatham and by the Division. Chatham's</p> <p>15 commitment to Revel through its ongoing</p> <p>16 financial and professional support is certainly</p> <p>17 noteworthy.</p> <p>18 As one Commissioner, I am convinced</p> <p>19 Chatham has met its burden. I, therefore, move</p> <p>20 that we adopt the draft resolution, and in</p> <p>21 doing so find that Chatham Revel VoteCo and its</p> <p>22 affiliated companies are qualified to hold</p> <p>23 equity interest in holding company, Revel AC,</p> <p>24 that the designated individual qualifiers are,</p> <p>25 in fact, qualified, that the ICA Trust be</p>	57	<p>1 BEN BEGLEITER</p> <p>2 of this meeting. Does anybody from the public</p> <p>3 that wishes to speak step forward and state</p> <p>4 your name and address, please.</p> <p>5 MR. BEGLEITER: Certainly. Did you ask</p> <p>6 for address as well?</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: The name is fine.</p> <p>8 MR. BEGLEITER: My name is Ben</p> <p>9 Begleiter, and I worked with UNITE-HERE Local</p> <p>10 54, the casino workers' union.</p> <p>11 MR. NANCE: Excuse me. Could you say</p> <p>12 spell your last name, please?</p> <p>13 MR. BEGLEITER: Certainly. If you</p> <p>14 doesn't ask, you wouldn't have been writing it</p> <p>15 down. It's B-e-g-l-e-i-t-e-r.</p> <p>16 MR. NANCE: Thank you.</p> <p>17 MR. BEGLEITER: There's been a great</p> <p>18 deal of news lately about the potential for a</p> <p>19 sale of Revel. And one of the often-repeated</p> <p>20 themes is the idea that a new buyer might</p> <p>21 temporarily close the facility or force all of</p> <p>22 the workers at Revel to reapply for their jobs.</p> <p>23 As you can imagine, the workers are</p> <p>24 extremely nervous about this possibility. We</p> <p>25 came here today, and I'm here with some workers</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-02-12 February 12, 2014

58	1 PAT VAN WOERT 2 from the Atlantic Club, in the hopes of hearing 3 Chatham explaining what the sale -- what the 4 company is doing to ensure that Revel's current 5 employees have job security in any sale. 6 Since Chatham didn't address the issue 7 in the testimony, I wonder -- well, I was going 8 to wonder if one of them would be willing to 9 address the issue now, but it appears that they 10 have left the room. 11 I know that would have been a relief to 12 the workers to know what the company plans to 13 do to protect them in the event of a sale. 14 I guess that -- since they are no longer 15 here, they cannot address that. 16 Thank you for your consideration. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 18 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Thank you. 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Anybody else? 20 MS. VAN WOERT: Good morning. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Please state your name. 24 MS. VAN WOERT: Pat Van Woert. That's 25 V-as-in-Victor, a-n, W-o-e-a-r-t.	60	1 PAT VAN WOERT 2 will keep the people that are there. They 3 won't close the place. They won't throw 4 everybody out of a job. And they don't turn 5 around at hire at minimum wage nothing but 6 part-time workers. You can't grow a city, a 7 town, a state, a county, on just part-time 8 help. And benefits are huge. Medical is 9 everything, as we all know. I mean, we're all 10 looking at the same bullet. 11 Fortunately, though, we have a band of 12 regulators in this room that are here to look 13 out for us, and we would appreciate it if you 14 would scrutinize the new company. You have our 15 best interests at heart, and you have our 16 children's future. We'd appreciate your help. 17 Thank you. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Wish you 19 all the best. 20 MS. VAN WOERT: And I am looking for 21 work. 22 (Laughter.) 23 MS. VAN WOERT: I'm quite talented in 24 many fields. I just don't serve food. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
59	1 PAT VAN WOERT 2 MR. NANCE: Thank you. 3 MS. VAN WOERT: It's Dutch. 4 I'm also with Local 54. And I worked at 5 the Atlantic Club for 17 years. I'm one of the 6 currently unemployed. I've worked in the 7 coffee shop, and I live in Mullica. 8 When they closed the Atlantic Club, 1600 9 people lost their jobs. Full-time jobs, jobs 10 that gets you mortgages and new cars and braces 11 for your kids, things likes that. Full-time 12 people count. Part-time people, not so much. 13 I'm out of a job. It's not my fault. 14 Now, I helped build this industry from 15 nothing. I've turned it in -- we've all turned 16 it into something special, to come to Atlantic 17 City. Because they all come to see us. 18 I'm looking for work. As you can see, 19 nobody wants to run around and hire a 20 62-year-old lady. I mean, just so many people 21 out there unemployed. I don't want the people 22 from Revel to go through what I'm going 23 through. I mean, this is absolutely 24 devastating. I have no future, it looks like. 25 Hopefully, the new buyers at the Revel	61	1 2 Anybody else wish to be heard? 3 (No response.) 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, the 5 public portion is closed. 6 I'll entertain a motion to adjourn. 7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll 8 make that motion. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second? 10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 12 (No response.) 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 14 (Ayes.) 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 16 (No response.) 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned. 18 Thank you. 19 (Public meeting 14-02-12 was adjourned 20 at 11:10 a.m.) 21 22 23 24 25

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CERTIFICATE

I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript of the proceedings.

I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.



Darlene Sillitoe
DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
License No 30XI0102300

Dated: February 14 , 2014
My Notary Commission Expires
July 22, 2014
ID No 2062871

A			
able 33:2 45:17	addressed 45:25	anybody 57:2 58:19 61:2	asks 26:12
absolutely 59:23	addresses 45:4	appear 26:6 30:9	asset 4:10 41:10 47:15 47:16,25
ac 6:25 7:4 22:3 23:14 34:25 36:21 53:9,15,22 54:21 55:23	adjourn 61:6	appearance 40:18	48:3,6,7,9 54:8,11,11 54:12,13
accept 31:25	adjourned 20:23 61:17 61:19	appeared 30:9	associated 45:7,13
acceptable 22:15 36:4	adjourns 8:23	appearing 21:25 35:25 40:20	associates 1:19
accepted 32:20	administra... 2:5	appears 32:6 58:9	assume 6:13
accurate 62:9	admit 43:6	applicant 26:22 28:14	atlantic 1:10 1:13 6:10,15 7:5,6,6,8,9 37:15,16 38:5,6 39:7 39:8 58:2 59:5,8,16
acquire 48:17 49:5	adopt 36:18 55:20	application 6:18,22 9:17 13:12 14:10 18:13 25:20 26:24 27:14 28:16 29:5 29:22 30:11 30:22 31:25 32:17 33:3 43:22	attempts 29:18
act 8:8 53:23	advice 48:5	applications 5:4,7,19 10:19 11:4 11:17 14:24	attorney 2:12 2:12,13 3:2 3:6,10,13 4:8 40:22 41:20 62:12 62:15
action 62:13 62:16	advise 8:5	appreciate 60:13,16	attorneys 2:11
adamar 9:19	advised 27:21	approvals 5:21 16:23	authority 5:21 16:23 17:12
adams 2:12 3:2 3:6,10 4:8 21:19 22:17 22:18 35:19 36:7,8 38:10 38:15,16,20 40:15,22,22 41:20,25 42:25 44:18 44:19 47:12 50:1,3,5,9 50:18,20 51:12 52:20 52:21	advisor 48:4	approve 10:3 26:21 28:13 32:3 38:25	authorization 53:13,21
adams 2:12 3:2 3:6,10 4:8 21:19 22:17 22:18 35:19 36:7,8 38:10 38:15,16,20 40:15,22,22 41:20,25 42:25 44:18 44:19 47:12 50:1,3,5,9 50:18,20 51:12 52:20 52:21	affiliated 55:22	approved 9:21 26:13 28:4 53:18	authorize 52:7
adamar 9:19	agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 11:19 17:15	approximate 48:14	authorized 49:16
adams 2:12 3:2 3:6,10 4:8 21:19 22:17 22:18 35:19 36:7,8 38:10 38:15,16,20 40:15,22,22 41:20,25 42:25 44:18 44:19 47:12 50:1,3,5,9 50:18,20 51:12 52:20 52:21	agreement 36:9 52:9,11	april 3:14	automatically 52:10
add 36:2	al 3:12	ashman 5:8 11:23	avenue 1:12
addendum 31:12	alisa 2:3	asking 22:9 32:13,23	eyes 10:14 11:12 12:19 13:19 14:19 19:12 20:17 27:8 28:24 31:7 34:15 42:18 43:15 61:14
addition 47:20 54:15	allan 5:16 12:5	askins 9:20	
additional 22:21 46:7 48:23,24 49:9 50:16	allegiance 8:25		
address 8:21 57:4,6 58:6 58:9,15	allowed 22:21		
	analyst 2:5 54:20		
	anderson 6:6 20:3		
	angel 6:8 20:4		
	ann 5:20 7:10 7:11 15:2 37:20 39:2		
	anne 2:3		
	annual 8:11		
	anthony 5:8 11:23 49:20		
	anticipate 22:19		

B	bette 5:17 12:6	18:19 23:17 36:21 62:3,3	casino 1:2 2:2 2:4 5:4,7,19
b 2:1,2 4:1 5:5,8,20,24 6:7,11 7:6,7 7:8,8 30:22 34:4	bisciegli 2:12 26:8,11 26:16 27:25 28:2 30:2	cl 4:4 41:7,8	5:23 6:5,11 6:12,19,20 6:22 7:7,10 7:16 8:9 11:3,18 12:12 13:11 14:10,24 17:11 18:7 19:3,17,20 19:25 20:10 22:2 25:21 26:24 27:15 28:16 29:6 30:11,23 31:14 32:25 34:5 37:20 39:3,3 41:6 53:10,12,23 57:10
ba 47:18	bit 32:18 47:4	call 9:6 15:15 16:15 23:24 24:17 25:8 31:12 37:4 39:17 40:4 46:10 56:9	cause 23:10 31:22,24 33:25
back 32:19	board 6:24 7:4 23:14 34:24 36:20 49:14 49:14 54:21	campano 7:10 7:11 37:21 38:3 39:2,5	ccc 9:18,19,20
background 47:17	boardwalk 1:12 7:8 37:18 39:9	cant 60:6	ccr 62:19
baer 8:8	bonini 17:19	capodanno 5:25 18:19	cell 8:18
ballys 7:7,8 37:17 38:9 39:8	borkowski 5:8 11:23	carries 10:17 11:15 12:22 13:22 14:22 19:15 20:20 27:11 29:3 31:10 34:18 42:21 43:18	center 1:20
band 60:11	braces 59:10	case 29:12 62:15	certainly 55:16 57:5 57:13
bankruptcy 44:7 48:20 49:8 53:17	brenda 6:10 20:6	casiello 3:4,8 3:11 21:18 21:22,23,24 25:17 35:18 35:22,23,24 40:14,19,19 42:2,4,24 43:19,20 44:20 46:1,7 46:9,21 47:1 47:4 48:1 49:1,24 50:15,17 51:8,15,18 51:23 56:17 56:19	certified 1:17 62:6
barbara 5:18 12:7	brian 2:12 5:12 12:2 26:4 27:18 29:24		certify 62:8 62:11
based 29:16	bridge 17:19		chair 2:2,3 9:5,10,11,13 10:2,5,7,11 10:13,15,17 10:24 11:5,7 11:9,11,13 11:15 12:8 12:10,13,16 12:18,20,22 13:7,9,13,16 13:18,20,22
basically 33:10	briefly 43:20 51:9		
begleiter 7:19 57:1,5,8,9 57:13,15,17	bring 46:8		
behalf 21:18 21:19,25 26:4 27:18 29:24 32:5,7 33:10 35:25 40:20,23 49:16	brooks 9:18		
believe 50:8	browne 5:24 18:18		
believes 45:17	bryon 8:7		
ben 7:19 57:1 57:8	buckley 5:9,24 11:24 18:18		
benefits 60:8	build 59:14		
benitez 5:5 10:22	bullet 60:10		
benninger 3:8 6:24 34:24 35:15,25 36:19	burden 55:9,19		
best 60:15,19	buyer 57:20		
	buyers 59:25		
	C		
	c 2:12 3:1 5:6 5:9,13,25 6:3,7,13 12:3 17:22 17:23 18:2		

14:6,8,12,16	40:2,16,25	character 52:4	6:11,15 7:5
14:18,20,22	41:5,21 42:3	charlie 6:5	7:6,6,8,9
15:4,9,11,13	42:5,12,14	18:21	37:15,16
15:15,19,20	42:15,17,19	chart 4:10	39:7,8 59:17
15:22 16:3,8	42:21 43:2,5	41:11	60:6
16:10,12,14	43:8,10,12	chatham 3:12	clear 52:3
16:18,19,21	43:14,16,18	4:6,10 7:13	55:10
17:9,17	44:17 46:5,6	40:10,21	client 32:14
18:10,22	47:6,10 50:2	41:10,16	close 57:21
19:5,7,9,11	50:10,13,15	43:22,23	60:3
19:13,15	50:18 51:2,6	44:4,5,14,22	closed 9:15
20:7,9,12,14	51:17,19,21	45:6,8,12,13	56:21 59:8
20:16,18,20	52:19 53:2	45:16,18,20	61:5
21:9,21	56:6,9,13,14	45:21 46:3	closedsession
22:16,22,25	56:16,18,24	47:15,16,24	9:21
23:2,5,9,19	57:7 58:17	47:25 48:3,5	closing 51:7
23:22,24	58:19,21,23	48:6,7,7,14	club 38:5,6
24:6,7,9,12	60:18,25	49:5,21 50:7	58:2 59:5,8
24:13,14,16	61:4,9,10,11	50:22 52:8	coffee 59:7
24:20,21,23	61:13,15,17	52:25 53:5	colacurcio 5:9
25:2,3,4,6,8	chairman 9:3	53:13 54:6,7	11:24
25:12,13,15	9:12 10:5	54:8,9,10,10	columbia 47:18
25:24 26:7,8	11:2 12:10	54:11,12,13	com 1:24
26:10,15,17	13:9 14:8	54:17,18,20	come 59:16,17
26:18,25	15:6,21 16:5	54:21,23,25	commenced 8:1
27:3,5,7,9	16:20 17:5,7	55:5,9,14,19	commission 1:2
27:11,24	18:25 20:9	55:21 58:3,6	1:10 2:2,4
28:6,9,10,12	21:7,24	chathams 45:14	7:16 8:9,17
28:17,19,21	22:18 24:8	48:12 49:11	8:21,22
28:23,25	24:22 25:14	49:18,20	31:14,21,24
29:3,23	25:25 26:20	53:21 55:14	32:23 33:12
30:14,18,24	27:16 28:12	chief 15:24	34:3 41:6
31:2,4,6,8	29:10 30:20	54:22	44:3 51:25
31:10,18	31:11,19	childrens	52:6,16
32:8 33:6,18	33:8,24	60:16	53:11,12,18
33:22,24	35:12 36:3,8	chosen 26:6	53:25 54:2
34:8,11,14	36:17 37:9	27:22	55:3,8 56:23
34:16,18	38:24 39:23	christina 5:11	62:23
35:7,10,21	42:10,24	11:25	commissioner
36:6,11,15	43:21 44:19	christine	2:3 9:8,9
36:17,24	48:9,17	17:21,24	10:9 11:2
37:3,7,8,10	50:17 51:8	circulate	12:15 13:15
38:14,18,21	51:15,25	38:11	14:14 15:6
38:22,24	52:21 54:5	circulated	15:17,18
39:12,15,17	56:4,15 61:7	35:20	16:5,16,17
39:21,22,24	chapter 8:6	city 1:10,13	18:25 20:13

23:21 24:4,5 24:15,18,19 25:5,10,11 26:20 28:19 30:20 32:4 34:10 37:2,5 37:6 39:14 39:19,20 42:9 43:5 50:14 51:5 55:18 56:4 56:11,12 58:18 61:7	23:16 34:6 conducted 44:9 conference 13:2 confirmed 53:17 conley 5:10 11:25 connection 38:5 45:12 46:2 54:5 consented 20:24 consequently 19:24 consider 29:21 consideration 6:5,16,21,23 7:3,5 9:23 10:19 11:17 17:3 18:6,9 19:16 20:25 21:6,10 25:19 31:17 31:20 34:23 35:3 37:14 37:24 40:8 50:24 58:16 considered 45:24 considering 45:16 consists 17:10 18:11 19:19 contained 23:17 contested 29:12 continue 22:11 23:13 33:2 continued 6:1 7:1 control 1:2 2:2,4 8:9 41:6 49:15 53:23	controls 49:18 49:21 converted 48:20 convinced 55:18 convincing 52:3 55:10 cooper 2:3 3:14 9:8,9 10:9 11:2 12:15 13:15 14:14 15:6 15:17,18 16:5,16,17 18:25 20:13 23:21 24:4,5 24:15,18,19 25:5,10,11 26:20 28:19 30:20 32:11 34:10 37:2,5 37:6 39:14 39:19,20 42:9 43:5 50:14 51:5 56:4,11,12 58:18 61:7 cooperate 29:16 cooperation 52:17 cooperatively 32:22 copies 8:12 copple 6:20,22 29:6,13,19 30:6,21 copples 30:4 corporate 1:20 corporation 7:8 37:18 39:10 correct 23:3 couldnt 52:13 counsel 2:6,7	2:8,8 3:2,6 3:9,13 21:5 22:24 25:22 28:8 30:16 33:20 35:2 36:13 37:23 40:17 51:4,6 62:12,15 count 59:12 county 60:7 course 33:14 45:6 court 1:17 53:17 62:6 credit 47:20 47:22 crest 1:20 criteria 55:6 55:12 culminating 44:10 current 58:4 currently 59:6
D			
commitment 55:15 common 53:15 companies 4:7 7:14 40:11 41:17 44:23 44:24 54:18 55:2,11,22 company 7:6,7 22:3 37:16 37:17 39:7,8 43:25 49:15 49:17 53:7,9 53:14 54:7 55:23 58:4 58:12 60:14 completed 22:20 54:24 completion 22:12 compliance 8:6 conditions			d 5:6,9,9 6:3 6:3,8,11 7:6 7:7,8,8 10:21 11:24 18:19 23:10 23:17 30:21 36:22 d1 4:5 41:14 41:14,23 43:6 dag 33:9 dahl 3:4 6:17 21:3,12,15 23:7 24:2 damiano 5:10 11:25 daniel 2:5 5:16 6:8 12:5 20:4 danz 17:20 darlene 1:17

62:6,19	dianna 2:7	28:2,14	6:4,8,9,12
daryl 2:5 41:3	didnt 38:12	29:15,25	11:23 12:5,6
dated 41:12,15	47:2 58:6	30:3,10 32:7	17:20,22,24
55:3 62:22	director 15:2	32:23 33:7	18:20 20:5
david 5:13	47:22	35:19 38:10	41:20 62:3,3
12:3 17:19	directors 6:24	40:15,23	edwards 9:18
dawn 6:3 18:19	7:4 22:7,12	41:13 45:2	effective
day 8:23	23:14 34:25	45:17 50:18	53:19
deadline 19:21	36:20 49:14	52:16 54:3	eight 18:11
deal 57:18	discharged	54:15,24	19:3,19,25
debra 6:18	56:2	55:5,14	20:10
25:20 26:23	discuss 45:11	divisions	either 33:19
debt 48:16,20	discussed 9:15	22:13	51:6 53:7
49:5	48:11	dkt 6:19 7:17	elizabeth 5:14
december 8:9	discussing	dlj 47:19	12:4
8:12	33:9	docket 6:21,22	elmer 5:18
delaney 6:3	discussion	doesnt 57:14	12:7
18:19	10:11 11:9	doing 23:3	emergence
delegated	12:16 13:16	55:21 58:4	48:22
17:12	14:16 15:13	domenico 5:6	employ 12:12
delegation	16:12 19:9	10:23	employed 38:4
5:21 16:23	20:14 23:22	dominique 6:9	47:8,15
demonstrated	24:16 25:6	20:5	62:13,15
52:3	27:5 28:21	donaldson	employee 5:4,7
denial 30:4	31:4 34:11	47:19	5:19,23 6:5
denied 30:12	34:12 37:3	donovan 17:21	6:12,19,20
deny 29:21	39:15 42:15	dont 38:16	6:22 7:10,16
30:22	43:12 56:7	49:4 51:21	9:16 10:20
deputy 2:11,12	61:11	59:21 60:4	11:4,18
2:12,13 3:2	dispute 51:21	60:24	13:11 14:10
3:6,10,13	disqualified	draft 4:4	14:24 18:7
4:8 40:22	30:21	22:14 35:20	19:3,17,20
41:20	disruptive	36:3,10,18	19:25 20:11
description	8:16	38:11 41:8	25:21 26:24
4:3	dissolve 52:10	55:20	27:15 28:16
designated	dissolved 56:2	duly 46:13	29:6 30:11
54:7,15	distracting	dunleavy 5:11	30:23 31:15
55:11,24	8:17	12:2	32:2,25 34:5
details 45:3	distressed	dutch 59:3	37:20 38:4
determine 53:4	47:23	duties 6:13	39:4 62:14
devastating	division 2:11		employees 58:5
59:24	13:3,25	E	employment
dge 44:8	20:22 21:14	e 2:1,1,12 3:1	38:6,8
dgmb 15:3	21:20 26:2,4	3:1,2,6,10	endorsement
diana 3:9	26:11,22	4:1,8 5:8,10	7:9 37:19
diane 18:2	27:18,19	5:16,17 6:3	38:7 39:3

enforcement 2:11 40:24 41:13	49:1 50:1 evd 4:3 event 58:13 everybody 47:3 60:4	3:9 9:3,6,10 9:12,14 10:18 11:16 12:23 13:23 14:23 15:17 15:19,21,23 16:16,18,20 16:22 17:6 18:5 19:16 20:21 23:4,8 24:2,6,8,10 24:18,20,22 24:24 25:10 25:12,14,16 25:18 27:12 29:4 31:11 34:22 35:6,9 35:14 37:5,7 37:9,11 39:19,21,23 39:25 40:5 47:13 51:10 51:13 56:11 56:13,15,20 58:22	15:25 54:22 55:16 financially 62:16 financing 49:9 find 23:10 30:21 31:21 31:24 33:25 36:19 39:5 45:18 51:25 52:5 55:21 finding 55:7 fine 57:7 firm 21:25 35:24 40:19 first 1:11 9:23 12:25 15:2 40:2 46:13 48:15 five 17:10 18:15 49:14 flag 9:2 flaherty 2:13 3:13 32:6 33:8 34:20 floor 1:11 following 23:13 54:16 follows 41:6 46:14 food 60:24 force 57:21 foregoing 62:8 form 22:15 36:4 forth 32:19 34:6 fortunately 60:11 forward 57:3 found 53:24 founder 49:20 four 10:20 11:3 50:22 53:6 fox 3:3,7,11
enter 40:18 entertain 18:23 23:2,5 23:7 28:10 30:18 36:16 43:3 61:6 entertainment 4:7 7:14 22:2 40:12 41:18 44:2 44:25 53:10 entities 4:6 7:13 40:11 41:17 43:24 44:4,23 45:4 45:7,9 52:2 53:6 54:3 entitled 8:7 entity 4:7 7:14 40:11 41:18 43:25 44:23 53:8 54:8 55:2 equity 44:6 48:15,18,21 48:23,25 50:7 53:15 55:23 eric 5:14,20 13:24 14:11 15:24 esq 3:4,8,11 3:15 established 45:10 et 3:12 eureka 48:5 54:10 evan 7:15 44:13 46:1 46:10,13,18 47:1 48:1	evidence 42:23 43:7 45:14 45:16 52:3 52:23 55:10 examination 46:21 50:5 exceed 18:14 23:15 exclusion 55:4 excuse 47:9 57:11 executive 2:7 exercise 6:14 exhibit 41:5,7 41:9,14 exhibits 41:2 41:3 42:23 exiting 49:8 expires 62:23 explaining 58:3 extend 6:16 21:2,11 22:10 23:11 extended 21:15 21:16 extension 22:5 extremely 57:24	favor 10:13 11:11 12:18 13:18 14:18 19:11 20:16 27:7 28:23 31:6 34:14 42:17 43:14 50:25 52:24 61:13 favorably 52:24 february 1:9 5:2,22 6:2 7:2 16:24 41:12 62:22 fields 60:24 filed 8:10 19:21 45:2 50:21 55:3 filing 18:12 financial	
	F		
	f 2:1 5:10,13 6:4,9 12:3 17:23 62:3 fabel 17:21 facility 57:21 fact 55:25 failure 29:16 30:9 fault 59:13 fauntleroy 2:7		

5:11,20 12:2 15:2 21:25 35:24 40:20 frame 22:21 frank 17:19 fred 5:25 18:18 frederick 6:4 18:20 fulford 6:3 18:20 fulltime 59:9 59:11 fund 47:21 48:6,6,7,8 54:9,10,12 54:13 funds 48:5,11 further 26:12 28:3 49:24 50:19 51:12 53:2 62:11 62:14 future 59:24 60:16	golden 1:20 6:10,11,14 good 8:3 9:3,5 17:4,7,9 21:7,9,22,23 23:10 26:8 26:10 31:22 31:24 32:10 33:25 35:12 47:10 52:4 58:20,21,22 gotten 32:20 gp 47:16 48:9 54:11 grant 11:3 12:11 15:7 16:6 19:2 23:11 26:23 28:15 33:25 39:2 granted 42:11 53:12 granting 18:16 grants 21:14 gray 17:21 great 57:17 green 17:22 gregory 5:10 7:3 11:25 group 4:8 7:15 22:2 40:12 41:19 44:2 44:25 53:10 grow 60:6 guess 23:6,6 58:14 guy 1:19	37:15 38:8 39:6 harrington 2:3 9:10,11 10:5 11:7 12:10 13:9 14:8 15:11,19,20 16:10,18,19 19:7 20:9 22:25 23:9 24:6,7,13,20 24:21 25:3 25:12,13 26:17 27:3 28:9,12 31:2 33:24 36:17 37:7,8 38:21 38:24 39:21 39:22 42:14 43:10 46:5 50:13 51:21 56:13,14 61:10 hear 38:12 heard 55:12 61:2 hearing 13:6 13:10 14:5,9 29:12,14 30:6 36:15 38:22 44:5 45:14,24 46:2 53:13 55:9 58:2 61:4 heart 60:15 heather 17:20 hedge 47:21 held 56:22 help 60:8,16 helped 59:14 heneghan 2:5 hes 30:8 hi 33:8 high 48:6,7,8 54:9,11,12	highway 1:21 hire 59:19 60:5 hold 48:15 53:14,22 55:22 holder 50:7 holding 4:7 7:14 22:3 40:11 41:17 43:25 44:24 53:7,9 54:6 54:9,25 55:23 holdings 16:2 holds 49:22 holima 5:12 12:25 13:12 holly 7:10,11 37:20 39:2 honesty 52:4 hopefully 59:25 hopes 58:2 hot 46:23 51:14,19 hotel 6:11 7:7 house 8:11 huge 60:8 hughes 38:12
G			I
g 5:11 6:4,7,9 17:19 20:3 gaming 2:11 6:14 33:2 40:23 41:13 general 2:6,7 2:11,12,12 2:13 3:3,7,9 3:10,13 4:9 8:5 40:23 41:20 48:10 giuliani 5:12 12:3 given 8:21 glenn 2:10 17:2 go 59:22 going 46:22 58:7 59:22	H		ica 44:3,8 52:9 54:2 55:25 id 4:3 8:3 46:10 62:24 idea 57:20 identifica... 41:7 identified 10:21 11:19 11:21 54:3 identify 41:3 iii 18:2 27:14 28:15 54:10

ill 11:7 12:15 13:15 14:14 15:11 16:10 19:7 20:13 23:2,5,6,6 23:21 24:15 25:3,5 27:3 28:10,19 31:2 34:10 36:15 37:2 39:14 42:14 43:3,10 56:4 61:6,7	33:14 initial 5:4 6:21 10:19 11:3 29:5,18 30:22 initially 22:8 44:3 inquiry 45:8 instance 23:16 integrity 52:4 interest 48:18 55:23 interested 62:16 interests 60:15 interim 53:12 53:21 international 15:25 interposed 29:15 investigation 22:13 29:18 33:15 44:9 45:3 54:25 investigat... 22:20 investment 48:4,4 49:18 investments 49:22 investor 48:10 involvement 48:12 49:11 issuance 6:11 7:9 37:19 44:10 issue 58:6,9 issued 17:11 22:6 44:3 53:11,15 issues 45:11 45:22 item 3:2,6,9 3:13 4:2 5:2	6:2 7:2 9:1 9:23 10:1 11:1,16 12:1 12:24 13:1 14:1,23 15:1 16:1,22 17:1 17:10 18:1,5 18:11 19:1 19:19 20:1 20:21,25 21:1 22:1 23:1 24:1 25:1,18 26:1 27:1,12 28:1 29:1,5 30:1 31:1,12 32:1 33:1 34:1,22 35:1 36:1 37:1,12,13 37:14 38:1 39:1 40:1,8 41:1 42:1 43:1 44:1 45:1 51:1 52:1 53:1 54:1 55:1 56:1 items 10:21 11:19 ive 22:14 32:22 46:2 59:6,15	10:6 16:24 17:13 30:8 41:15 44:10 55:4 jeffrey 3:4 6:16 21:3 23:7 24:2 jenrette 47:19 jersey 1:1,13 1:22 8:8 9:19 62:8 jo 2:13 3:13 job 58:5 59:13 60:4 jobs 57:22 59:9,9,9 john 2:12 3:2 3:6,10 4:8 5:8,11,24 6:20,22 11:23 12:2 17:22 18:18 29:6 30:21 41:19 joined 47:22 47:24 joint 7:5 37:15 38:25 joseph 1:11 5:10 11:25 jr 2:12 3:2,4 3:6,8,10,11 4:8 5:11,12 5:14,25 12:2 12:25 13:12 13:24 14:11 17:19 18:19 41:20 juan 17:25 july 62:23
im 47:15 57:25 59:4,5,13,18 59:22 60:23 imagine 57:23 inactivated 19:4 inactivation 5:23 18:6 inactive 18:14 19:23 inception 33:2 include 54:5 included 9:16 including 48:5 indicate 9:7 indicated 22:4 35:14 44:20 individual 45:13,20 50:21 52:2 53:8 55:24 individuals 17:11,14 18:12 19:20 20:2 45:5,7 45:9,18 53:6 54:4,16 55:2 55:11 indulgence 31:12 industry 59:14 information 2:5 29:17			
			K
			k 5:13 karver 6:19 25:21 26:3,5 26:23
		J	
		j 1:19 2:5 5:12,14,16 5:20 11:20 12:5,24,25 13:24 14:11 15:24 27:14 28:15 jack 21:19 40:22 james 17:24 january 5:3,21 9:22,25 10:3	

49:22 53:5 54:6,11,14 llp 3:3,7,11 loaned 49:9 local 57:9 59:4 longer 58:14 look 60:12 looking 59:18 60:10,20 looks 59:24 lordi 1:11 lost 59:9 lp 54:9,10 lufkin 47:19 luisa 18:3 lyne 3:15 32:5,11 lyons 5:13 12:3	manager 54:19 managing 47:22 54:17 manner 8:16 march 20:23 56:22 marie 17:20 mark 3:15 7:17 31:15 34:4 marked 41:4 42:23 marketing 7:12 37:22 39:6 marr 17:23 marshall 17:22 martin 5:13 12:3 27:14 28:15 mary 2:13 3:13 5:17 12:6 18:2 maryjo 32:6 master 48:6 54:13 matejevich 5:20 15:24 matter 7:12 10:18,25 13:5 14:4 15:5 18:9 20:22 26:19 27:17 28:11 29:11,20 30:19 31:17 33:23 35:3 36:16 37:24 38:23 40:9 43:4 44:11 52:17 53:3 matters 9:15 9:17,18 10:21 12:9 17:3 18:24 19:18 20:8 21:6 matthew 2:2	6:9 20:5 maura 5:9 11:24 mba 47:18 mcbeath 3:5 6:17 21:4,13 21:16 24:25 mccoy 52:12 53:24 mcgowan 17:24 mean 47:3 59:20,23 60:9 meant 47:2 medical 60:8 meet 55:6,11 meeting 1:5,11 5:1,3 6:1 7:1 8:1,8,11 8:19 9:25 10:4 17:13 20:23 30:7 30:10 57:2 61:17,19 melchiorre 49:20 54:17 member 6:24 7:3 8:20 23:14 34:24 36:20 54:18 54:21 members 8:14 49:14 met 55:19 michael 5:5 10:22 17:20 miller 5:6,14 10:23 12:4 minimum 60:5 minor 6:3 18:19 minutes 5:3 9:22,24 10:4 10:6 mispronounce 40:6	misspoke 12:23 misters 21:16 mohammad 6:7 20:4 monies 49:9 months 22:11 23:15 moore 5:14 13:24 14:11 morning 8:3 9:3,5,16 17:4,7,9 21:7,9,22,23 26:8,10 32:10 35:12 58:20,21,22 mortgages 59:10 motion 10:3,17 10:25 11:15 12:9,22 13:8 13:22 14:7 14:22 15:5 16:4 18:23 19:15 20:8 20:20 23:6,7 24:12 25:2 26:18 27:4 27:11 28:10 29:3 30:19 31:10 33:22 34:18 36:16 38:23 42:7 42:21 43:3 43:18 61:6,8 move 10:6 11:3 12:11 13:10 14:9 15:7 16:6 19:2 20:10 23:9 24:13 25:3 26:21 28:13 30:21 32:16 33:25 36:18 38:25 42:10 43:5 55:19
M			
m 1:14,14 2:8 3:8 5:2,8,11 5:12,14,18 6:2,24 7:2 8:2,7 11:23 12:2,7,25 13:12 17:25 18:3,3 34:23 36:19 56:23 61:20 macfadden 2:10 17:2,4,7,10 18:8,11 19:18,19 mailed 8:12 majcher 27:14 27:21 28:15 majority 54:18 mamun 6:7 20:4 management 4:10 41:11 47:16,25 48:3 49:12 54:14			

moved 32:14	23:17 34:2	57:19	41:10 43:6
moving 42:22	36:21,22	okay 23:5	pa 3:14
mullica 59:7	39:4,10	38:14 48:17	package 32:21
multicasino	notary 62:7,23	49:3,18 53:2	page 5:2 6:2
7:9 37:19	note 33:13	olivo 2:8 3:6	7:2
38:7 39:2	41:22	35:2,4,5,5,6	papers 33:4
murphy 3:4	noteworthy	35:9,12	paperwork
6:17 21:3,12	55:17	37:23 38:2	19:22
21:16 24:10	noticed 30:7	40:4	park 7:7 37:17
	notified 26:5	ongoing 55:15	39:9
	29:13	online 6:14	part 44:6
N	notify 32:15	open 8:8	53:16
n 3:1 5:14	november 30:4	opening 8:4	participated
11:20 12:24	49:10,10	operate 49:15	49:8
13:24	nugget 6:10,11	operating 7:5	participation
name 9:6 46:16	6:15	7:7 37:16,17	7:18 56:25
57:4,7,8,12	number 4:3	39:7,8	parties 62:13
58:23	nunc 32:2 34:2	opportunity	partner 48:10
nance 2:5 8:3		8:22 27:22	54:19
41:5 46:16	O	oppose 22:19	partners 48:7
46:19 57:11	o 2:1 5:15	opposed 10:15	54:9
57:16 59:2	object 38:13	11:13 12:20	parttime 59:12
nathaniel	38:16 55:7	13:20 14:20	60:6,7
17:25	objection	19:13 20:18	passed 19:21
need 33:14	13:23 14:2	27:9 28:25	pat 7:19 52:12
45:23	33:11 41:24	31:8 34:16	58:1,24 59:1
needed 33:15	41:25 42:4,5	42:19 43:16	60:1
neither 19:21	42:22	61:15	patrick 53:24
62:11	objections	order 7:16	paula 5:13
nervous 57:24	11:20 29:16	19:2 20:10	12:3
never 30:5	obligation	31:13,14	pending 6:15
40:7	32:15	32:4 34:3,7	22:12
new 1:1,13,22	obtained 44:6	originally	people 59:9,12
8:8 9:19	obviously 30:8	30:3	59:12,20,21
57:20 59:10	occurring 52:9	owner 54:18	60:2
59:25 60:14	odonovan 5:15	ownership 4:10	percent 48:14
62:7	12:4	41:11	48:21,23
news 57:18	office 2:6,9	owns 48:14	period 23:12
nicholas 3:4,8	officer 2:5		23:15
3:11	15:25 54:22	P	permit 6:13
nick 21:18,24	officers 23:13	p 1:11 3:1,1	permitted 8:14
35:24 40:19	offices 1:10	5:12,14,15	persons 22:6
niedelman 3:14	56:23	6:9,20,22	pertaining
njac 6:13	offshore 48:8	12:2,4 20:5	45:23
23:10,17	54:12	29:6	pertains 45:15
36:22 39:11	oftenrepeated	p1 4:10 41:10	46:3
njsa 6:12 7:10			

peter 3:4 6:17 21:3 24:10	portion 9:25 56:25 61:5	processing 52:17	35:15 36:19 38:5 39:5
petition 6:10 7:5 37:15 38:25	portions 41:23	professional 55:16	45:6,19,21 53:24 54:4
petitioner 20:24 31:21 32:6 35:18 40:14	positively 45:18	prohibited 8:19	55:22,25
petitioners 21:19 31:25 41:9	possibility 57:24	property 52:8	qualifier 53:8 53:8
phones 8:18	potential 57:18	protect 58:13	qualifiers 4:7 7:14 40:12
photographs 8:15	potishnak 17:24	prove 55:10	41:18 43:25 44:24 45:13
pimpinelli 2:8 3:2,13 21:5 21:7,10 25:22,25 27:16 29:8 29:10,24 31:16,19	powers 6:14	provided 33:16	45:21,22 50:22 52:2 54:8,16 55:2 55:5,24
place 7:7 37:17 39:9 60:3	precisely 49:4	provides 48:4	question 50:6
placed 18:14 19:23	premarked 41:5 41:10,14	public 1:5,11 2:5 5:1,3 6:1 7:1,18 8:1,5,7,8,18 8:20 9:24,25 17:13 56:25 57:2 61:5,19 62:7	questions 22:23 26:16 28:7 30:15 33:19 36:12 38:19 49:25 50:11 51:3
plan 53:16,16	presence 9:7	purchase 48:24	quite 60:23
plans 58:12	present 2:4 9:9,11 35:2 50:19	purchased 48:22	
pleasant 40:5	presentation 55:13	pursuant 5:22 6:12,13 7:9 16:25 23:10 34:2 39:4 52:8,10	<hr/> R <hr/>
please 8:24 9:7 40:17 41:3 46:8,11 46:16 47:17 51:18 57:4 57:12 58:23	presented 11:21 42:11 45:15 52:23 53:3	put 40:3	r 2:1 3:1 5:16 17:20,23 62:3
pledge 8:24	president 6:14 7:11 37:22 39:6	<hr/> Q <hr/>	ratification 5:3 9:24
plenary 4:5 6:15 7:12 35:16 40:9 41:15 43:24 44:21 55:7	press 8:14	qualification 4:6 5:19 6:15,23 7:3 7:11,13 14:25 15:8 16:7 23:12 34:23 35:17 37:21 38:9 40:9 41:16 43:24 44:22 52:24 55:6,8	ratify 10:6
plenty 50:25	previously 38:4	qualificat... 6:16 21:2,12 22:6,10 45:10	ratner 7:15 44:14 46:1 46:10,13,18 47:1,8 48:1 49:1 50:1 51:10,13,14 54:19
point 50:20	principals 44:14	qualified 22:8	raul 5:15 12:5
portfolio 54:19	prior 48:19		raymond 18:2
	prn 6:15,17 7:12		read 8:4 17:16
	pro 32:2 34:2		really 33:12
	procedural 43:4		reapply 57:22
	proceeding 44:21 45:19		recall 44:5
	proceedings 62:9		received 30:5
	process 13:6 14:5 29:12 33:12 44:7		receiving 44:8

recited 9:2	remand 13:10	resort 7:6	41:16,18
recommend 14:4	14:9	resorts 15:25	43:23,25
recommended	remanded 13:5	respect 50:22	44:6,14,22
30:3	14:4 29:11	respectfully	44:24 45:20
recommends	remarks 46:7	51:24	45:22,23
13:5 18:16	renewal 19:20	respond 29:19	48:13,15,18
19:24	renzi 1:19	response 10:12	48:19 49:6
reconsider...	renziassoc...	10:16 11:10	49:12,19,21
7:16 31:13	1:24	11:14 12:17	49:21,22
32:14,24	reorganiza...	12:21 13:17	50:7 53:5,9
record 35:23	53:16	13:21 14:17	53:9,15,22
37:12 40:18	report 4:5	14:21 15:14	54:6,21
41:4 46:17	36:9 41:15	16:13 19:10	55:15,21,23
redacted 4:9	44:11 45:2,4	19:14 20:15	57:19,22
43:6	54:2 55:3	20:19 23:23	59:22,25
regard 42:8	reporter 1:17	25:7 27:6,10	revels 58:4
regarding	62:7	28:22 29:2	review 17:2
44:21	reports 50:21	30:17 31:5,9	18:8 19:18
regency 7:8	representa...	33:21 34:13	21:6 25:23
37:18 39:9	49:13	34:17 36:14	29:8 31:16
regional 7:12	request 6:16	39:16 42:16	37:23
37:22 39:6	13:2,4 14:3	42:20 43:13	reviewed 13:4
registered	17:15 20:24	43:17 56:8	14:3 22:14
48:4	21:2,11,14	61:3,12,16	36:3 37:13
regulators	29:13,20	restructuring	reyes 6:8 20:5
60:12	30:5 31:21	44:7 48:21	richardson
regulatory 2:9	41:23,24	resubmission	33:9
reilly 6:4	42:2,8,10	6:18 18:13	right 26:5
18:20	51:24	19:22 25:20	29:13 47:10
reinstate 34:4	requested	27:13 31:25	51:20
reiterate	18:13,16	resubmitted	robert 18:3
52:22	19:2,22	5:7 11:17	roll 15:15
related 4:6,8	20:22 23:11	12:11 13:11	16:14 23:24
7:13,15	34:2 38:17	14:10 15:7	24:17 25:8
40:10,13	requests 5:23	16:6 26:23	37:4 39:17
41:17,19	18:6	28:15	56:9
43:24 44:23	required 17:6	result 45:3	room 1:11 8:19
51:25 53:6	19:22 45:5	revallo 6:8	47:3 58:10
62:12	53:23	20:4	60:12
relative 62:14	research 47:23	revel 3:12 4:6	roselli 7:3
relief 4:8	resolution 4:4	4:7,10 6:25	54:20
7:15 18:17	5:22 16:25	7:4,13,14	ross 17:25,25
19:2 22:19	22:14 35:20	22:2,3,7,12	rothschild 3:3
23:11 34:2	36:4,10,18	23:14 34:25	3:7,11 21:25
38:17 40:13	38:11 41:8	36:20 40:10	35:24 40:20
41:19 58:11	55:20 56:21	40:12 41:11	roughly 48:23

ruggerio 54:22	39:14 42:13	37:16 38:8	stipulation
rule 45:17	42:14 43:9	39:7	6:18,20
50:25 52:23	43:10 47:9	sievers 6:9	25:19 26:3
run 59:19	48:16 56:3,5	20:5	26:12,21
	61:9,10	sillitoe 1:17	27:13,19
S	secretary 2:7	62:6,19	28:3,13
s 3:1 4:1 5:17	8:10	similar 27:17	strauss 5:17
6:8 20:4	section 52:8	singer 5:16	12:6
salazar 17:25	52:11	12:5	structure 4:10
sale 57:19	security 15:3	six 48:23	41:11
58:3,5,13	58:5	slattery 5:16	subject 23:16
salute 9:2	see 59:17,18	12:6	34:5
sands 18:2	seeing 42:7	soon 35:7,10	submitted
santiago 5:15	seeking 22:4	spatola 18:2	13:25 26:2
12:5	senator 8:7	speak 49:16	26:13 27:19
sarah 5:24	senior 2:8,8	57:3	28:4 32:18
18:18	3:2,6,13	special 59:16	33:4 41:9,14
says 40:7	21:5 25:22	specifically	subscribers
schedule 8:11	35:2 37:23	47:2	8:13
scheiner 3:15	54:20	spell 57:12	subsequent
7:17 31:15	separately	spiersknox	17:12
32:24 34:5	11:22 23:3	18:3	substance
scrutinize	serve 6:24 7:3	spilled 47:12	22:15 36:5
60:14	7:11 22:11	spv 54:6	sufficient
sealing 41:22	23:13 34:24	staff 13:4	52:23
41:24 42:8	36:19 37:21	14:3 18:16	suisse 47:21
42:10	39:5 60:24	19:24 52:16	47:22
seat 46:23	service 52:14	stand 8:24	suitability
51:14	session 9:15	46:11	53:5
sec 48:3	56:21	stanford 6:7	suitable 52:5
second 10:8,9	set 34:6	20:3	suite 1:21
10:18 11:6,7	settlement	state 1:1,21	support 55:16
12:14,15	6:18,20	8:10,10	sworn 7:15
13:14,15	25:19 26:13	46:16 57:3	46:14
14:13,14	26:22 27:13	58:23 60:7	
15:10,11,24	27:20 28:14	62:7	T
16:9,10 19:6	sframelli 5:6	stated 55:5	t 2:10 4:1
19:7 20:12	10:23	statement 8:4	5:17 17:25
20:13 23:20	shareholders	43:19	62:3,3
23:21 24:14	48:22 49:2	statements	take 8:15
24:15 25:4,5	shares 53:15	51:7	47:13,13
27:2,3 28:18	53:22	statutory 55:6	51:14
28:20 30:25	sharon 2:3	step 51:10,16	talented 60:23
31:2,23 34:9	shes 40:5	57:3	tammi 6:6 20:3
34:10 36:25	shop 59:7	stephanie 2:8	temporarily
37:2 39:13	showboat 7:6,7	3:6 40:3,4	22:8 57:21

temporary 6:11 6:16 17:11 21:2,11 22:5 22:9 23:12 35:15	42:12 43:2,8 44:16,17 46:4,5,9,19 49:23 50:2,9 50:10,13,14 51:2,18,19 51:23 52:13 52:15,18,19 56:6,17,18 56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	57:25 today's 30:7 told 46:22 top 32:17 town 60:7 transcript 62:9 transfer 52:7 trenton 1:22 8:11 true 62:8 trust 52:7,9 52:10,11 53:22 55:25 trustee 52:7 52:12 53:24 56:2 tunc 32:2 34:2 turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	vacate 32:4 34:3 van 7:19 58:1 58:20,24,24 59:1,3 60:1 60:20,23 various 45:4 48:5 53:6 54:25 vasinvictor 58:25 velascocanas 5:18 12:7 velasquezf... 6:5 18:21 versus 9:18,18 9:19,20 vice 2:3 6:14 7:11 9:10,11 10:5 11:7 12:10 13:9 14:8 15:11 15:19,20 16:10,18,19 19:7 20:9 22:25 23:9 24:6,7,13,20 24:21 25:3 25:12,13 26:17 27:3 28:9,12 31:2 33:24 36:17 37:7,8,21 38:21,24 39:5,21,22 42:14 43:10 46:5 50:13 51:21 56:13 56:14 61:10 victoria 5:15 12:4 17:23 vote 5:2 6:2 7:2 15:16 16:15 17:6 23:25 24:17 25:9 37:4
terminated 20:2,11	56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	
terminating 7:16 31:14	56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	
terminations 6:6 19:17	56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	
terms 49:12	56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	
testified 46:14	56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	
testimony 55:12 58:7	56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18	turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	
thank 9:14 10:2,7,24 11:5 12:8,13 13:7,13 14:6 14:12 15:4,9 15:23 16:3,8 18:10,22 19:5 20:7 21:21 22:16 22:22 23:19 25:16,17,24 26:7,14,15 26:25 27:24 28:5,6,17 29:4,23 30:2 30:13,14,24 31:18 32:8 33:5,6,17,18 34:8,19,20 34:21 35:21 36:6,11,24 37:11 38:2 38:14,18 39:12,25 40:16,25 41:21 42:6	42:12 43:2,8 44:16,17 46:4,5,9,19 49:23 50:2,9 50:10,13,14 51:2,18,19 51:23 52:13 52:15,18,19 56:6,17,18 56:24 57:16 58:16,17,18 59:2 60:17 60:18,25 61:18 thats 58:24 themes 57:20 theres 41:2,22 46:6 50:24 52:22 57:17 thing 36:2 things 59:11 think 50:8,24 52:22 thomas 3:8 6:4 6:12,24 18:20 34:23 36:19 thorough 44:9 thought 32:16 three 22:6,10 23:3,15 threemonths 22:5 throw 60:3 time 22:21 40:6,17 45:24,25 47:11,13,14 timelines 34:6 times 46:3 titus 5:17 12:6 today 30:9,10 32:13 44:12 46:23 52:13 53:4 55:13	57:25 today's 30:7 told 46:22 top 32:17 town 60:7 transcript 62:9 transfer 52:7 trenton 1:22 8:11 true 62:8 trust 52:7,9 52:10,11 53:22 55:25 trustee 52:7 52:12 53:24 56:2 tunc 32:2 34:2 turn 60:4 turned 59:15 59:15 two 11:20	vacate 32:4 34:3 van 7:19 58:1 58:20,24,24 59:1,3 60:1 60:20,23 various 45:4 48:5 53:6 54:25 vasinvictor 58:25 velascocanas 5:18 12:7 velasquezf... 6:5 18:21 versus 9:18,18 9:19,20 vice 2:3 6:14 7:11 9:10,11 10:5 11:7 12:10 13:9 14:8 15:11 15:19,20 16:10,18,19 19:7 20:9 22:25 23:9 24:6,7,13,20 24:21 25:3 25:12,13 26:17 27:3 28:9,12 31:2 33:24 36:17 37:7,8,21 38:21,24 39:5,21,22 42:14 43:10 46:5 50:13 51:21 56:13 56:14 61:10 victoria 5:15 12:4 17:23 vote 5:2 6:2 7:2 15:16 16:15 17:6 23:25 24:17 25:9 37:4
		U	
		u 5:18 ulrich 6:4 18:20 uncovered 29:17 understand 32:15 41:2 unemployed 59:6,21 union 57:10 unitehere 57:9 university 47:18 updates 9:17 use 8:18 usual 44:9 52:16	
		V	
		v 5:18,24 11:19 17:15 18:18	

39:18 56:10	50:16	23:17 36:21	13091107i 34:4
voteco 3:12	woeart 58:1,20	36:22 39:4	1309117i 32:4
4:6 7:13	58:24,24,25	10 1:14,14 5:2	13114 4:5
40:10 41:16	59:1,3 60:1	5:3,4,22 6:2	13121103 56:21
43:23,23	60:20,23	6:18 7:2 8:2	14 3:9 5:14,20
44:15,22	woert 7:19	16:24 25:1	7:3 37:12
49:21,21	wonder 58:7,8	25:18 26:1	40:1 41:1
53:5 55:21	wont 60:3,3	61:20	42:1 43:1
	woods 18:4	10th 41:12	44:1 45:1
W	work 59:18	11 1:14 5:4,7	51:1 52:1
w 2:5,7 3:9	60:21	5:8,8,9,9,10	53:1 54:1
5:5,11 10:22	worked 32:22	5:10,11,11	55:1 56:1
12:2	47:19,23	5:12,13,13	62:22
wage 60:5	57:9 59:4,6	5:14,15,15	140005mi 7:17
wagenheim 3:14	workers 57:10	5:16,16,17	140212 1:5 5:1
wallowitch	57:22,23,25	5:17,18,18	6:1 7:1 8:1
5:18 12:7	58:12 60:6	6:20 8:9,12	61:19
want 59:21	wouldnt 57:14	27:1,12 28:1	15 5:20,20 7:5
wanted 50:20	writing 57:14	61:20	24:3 37:1,14
wants 59:19	www 1:24	12 1:9 5:2,7,8	38:1 39:1
warm 47:4,6		5:8,9,9,10	15th 21:15
water 47:12	X	5:10,11,11	35:16 53:19
wed 60:16	x 4:1,4,5,10	5:12,12,13	16 3:10 4:2
wednesday 1:9		5:13,14,15	5:20,21 7:12
56:22	Y	5:15,16,16	37:13 40:1,8
wee 14:4	y 6:5,10 18:21	5:17,17,18	41:1 42:1
weve 36:3	20:6	5:18 6:2,21	43:1 44:1
59:15	yeah 42:3	7:2 29:1,5	45:1 51:1
wilkins 6:9	year 22:9	30:1 56:22	52:1 53:1
20:6	years 18:15	1275 34:3	54:1 55:1
william 3:5	59:5	1285 23:17	56:1
6:17 17:21	yield 48:6,7,8	36:21 39:10	1600 59:8
21:3 24:24	54:9,11,12	1289 6:12	17 3:13 7:16
williams 6:10	youll 35:7,10	1289b 36:22	31:1,13 32:1
18:3 20:6		1291 7:10 39:4	33:1 59:5
willing 58:8	Z	13 3:6 5:12,14	18 5:23 6:3
winter 6:12		6:13,23	52:8
wish 8:20 51:7	0	23:10,18	19 5:23 6:3,5
60:18 61:2	0091402 6:17	34:1,22 35:1	1975 8:7
wishes 50:19	0151401 7:12	36:1,23	1991 47:20
57:3	0291404 6:15	39:11 53:18	1b 39:10
witness 44:13	08401 1:13	130022ck 6:21	
46:8,11,18	08690 1:22	130029cr 6:19	2
47:9 50:12		130038ck 6:23	2 5:4 10:1
51:16	1	13011016c 5:22	23:10 36:22
witnesses	15:3 7:10 9:1	16:25	20 6:5,16

12:11	41:15 44:4	85:3 6:10	
2002 47:20,21	53:14,25	9:25 10:4,6	
2003 47:21,22	55:4	20:21	
47:23	33 1:21	800 1:23	
2009 47:24	34 6:23 7:16	89 20:1	
2013 8:9,12	3687652 1:23	8th 9:22 17:13	
30:5 35:16	37 6:23 7:5		
49:10 53:14	39 7:5		
53:18,19,20			
53:25	<hr/> 4 <hr/>		
2014 1:9 5:2,3	4 5:19 14:1,23	9 3:2 5:3 6:16	
5:21,22 6:2	15:1	20:25 21:1	
7:2 9:22,25	40 7:3,12	22:1 23:1	
10:4 16:24	410 1:21	24:1 56:23	
16:24 17:13	46 7:15	9899199 1:23	
24:3,11,25		9th 30:8	
30:8 41:12	<hr/> 5 <hr/>		
41:15 55:4	5 5:21 6:12		
56:22 62:22	7:10 16:1,22		
62:23	17:1,10		
2062871 62:24	23:17 34:3		
21 52:11	36:21,22		
21014 4:10	39:4,10		
21st 30:5	54 57:10 59:4		
53:20	56 7:3,12		
22 48:20 62:23	57 7:19		
2277 1:21	58 7:19		
231 8:6			
24 6:16,16	<hr/> 6 <hr/>		
25 6:17,18	6 5:21,23 6:3		
27 6:18,20	16:24 18:1,5		
28 6:20,21	18:11 39:11		
48:14	609 1:23		
	62yearold		
<hr/> 3 <hr/>	59:20		
3 5:7 11:1,16	69c2 6:13		
12:1 13:1	23:10,18		
30 56:23	36:23 39:11		
30xi0102300			
62:20	<hr/> 7 <hr/>		
31 1:14 5:2	7 6:5,13 19:1		
6:2,21 7:2	19:16,19		
7:16 8:2	23:10,18		
24:11,25	36:23		
44:10			
31st 21:17	<hr/> 8 <hr/>		